



Min Zhou

Marketing, Event, PR, Branding/luxury industry

📍 92000 Nanterre, France

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Links

- [Website](#)
- [LinkedIn](#)

Languages

Chinois (Native)

English (Fluent)

French (Fluent)

About

Marketing professional with 5 years experience in the fashion and luxury industry. Gift in Communication, Event , and Project management. precision and team spirit. Fluent in English and French and adept at working in fast paced, international environments.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Arizona Public Service - APS

Gucci

INDOCHINE INTERNATIONAL

Experience



● Event manager

Arizona Public Service - APS | Oct 2022 - Now



● Event Specialist

Gucci | Jul 2020 - Oct 2022

● Event assistant

INDOCHINE INTERNATIONAL | Jan 2018 - Sep 2019

Education & Training

2019 - 2020

● IÉSEG School of Management

Master,